Archway Glendale Bi-Weekly E-Blast November 27th, 2019



Lockout Last Week - Did You Get the Text?

Last week Archway Glendale conducted a modified lockdown due to a coyote on the field. For 5 minutes, students stayed inside and went about school as usual. At approximately 9:30 a text message was sent to inform families. Many Archway Glendale families did not receive the text because they had not opted in to receive text messages.

We encourage families to opt in to receive text messages from Archway Glendale. If you would like to opt-in to receive texts from Archway Glendale, please text a Y or Yes to 67587. Please call the school office at 623.866.4710 if you have any questions.

Parent Education Night - December 5th

This time of year can be stressful for many parents and students. On December 5th, Archway Glendale will host a Parent Education Night from 6 to 7. The focus will be on Stress and Coping in Students. Lauren Katz, Great Hearts Director of School Counseling, will be on campus to talk about what stress is and what it looks like during different developmental stages. Find out what is "typical" for students, and how stress can affect a student's daily life. The goal will be to increase knowledge about stress and coping, provide insight into symptoms, and build skills to support students in managing their feelings.

Open Enrollment Ends in 2 Weeks and 2 Days - Read If You Are Not Sure What To Do!

Do you have a child that is not currently enrolled at Archway Glendale, (perhaps an incoming kindergartener), but you want him

Table of Contents

<u>Lockout Last Week - Did You</u> Get the Text?

<u>Parent Education Night -</u> <u>December 5th</u>

Open Enrollment Ends in 2 Weeks and 2 Days - Read If You Are Not Sure What To Do!

DO NOT USE the Streets
Surrounding the Campus

One Concert Date This Year

Academy Giving

Headmaster's Corner

Click Here For PSO Information

Important Dates

11/28 and 11/29 **NO SCHOOL** Thanksgiving Holiday

12/5

PARENT EDUCATION NIGHT

6 to 7 pm **MPR**

to attend for the 20-21 school year? If so, please fill out an application NOW for that student! The deadline is December 13th.

Do you have a child that is enrolled now at Archway Glendale in Kindergarten, 1st, 2nd, 3rd, or 4th grade? If so, please WAIT. Do not do anything at this time. You will re-enroll these students in March.

Do you have a child that is enrolled now in 5th grade at Archway Glendale and you want him to attend Glendale Prep for 6th grade next school year? If so, please fill out an application NOW for Glendale Prep. The deadline is December 13th.

Enroll for Archway Glendale or Glendale Prep

DO NOT USE the Streets Surrounding the Campus

Please, DO NOT USE the streets surrounding the campus to dropoff or pick-up students, do a u-turn, or park on. This includes W Planada Ln, W Salsa Ln, and W Pinnacle Peak Rd. (There is a small area on Pinnacle Peak Rd where cars are allowed to park).

One Concert Date This Year

In the past, we have had both Winter and Spring Concerts. Last year we added a Kinder Concert Celebration. This year, the concerts for 1st through 5th grade will take place on Thursday, March 26th. Concert attendance is mandatory. Kindergarten students will perform on May 21st, at the Kinder Concert Celebration.

Academy Giving

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Archway Glendale believes in the importance of a rich music program for our students. We believe that music instruction is an education in beauty. Through their experiences of performing classic works of music and understanding music theory, our students experience the discipline and humility that true creativity requires.

12/6 **HALF DAY**

Half-day K pick up @ 11 K to 2 pick up @ 11:30 3 to 5 pick up @ 11:45

12/16 to 12/20

HALF DAYS

Half-day K pick up @ 11 K to 2 pick up @ 11:30 3 to 5 pick up @ 11:45

> 12/23 to 1/3 **NO SCHOOL** Winter Break

Save The Dates

1/6
SECOND SEMESTER
STARTS

1/20 **NO SCHOOL** Martin Luther King Jr. Birthday



It is through your gifts to Community Investment that we are able to offer music to our students.

We are honored to publicly recognize those families and friends who have already contributed to Archway Glendale's Community Investment campaign. THANK YOU!

Please click <u>here</u> for a listing of our 2019-20 Community Investment campaign donors as of November 19th, 2019.

<u>Click here</u> to participate in Archway Glendale's 2019-20 Community Investment campaign.

Headmaster's Corner

As I am sure you are aware by now the thematic goal for our school this year is

We choose JOY!

There are three defining objectives to the goal of choosing joy:

- 1. Positivity
- 2. Gratitude
- 3. Social Connections

Since tomorrow is Thanksgiving, let's focus on gratitude. To practice gratitude, each member of the faculty and staff has committed to writing down three good things each day and to start every meeting at school by sharing one thing for which we are truly grateful. We invite you to practice writing three good things and sharing with those you love the things for which you are most grateful!

Gratitude is the attitude that leads to beatitude.

We hope you have a beautiful Thanksgiving, sharing with your family and friends the spirit of joy and gratefulness!

Like us on Facebook!

Great Hearts Academies would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be removed from our list, please contact Great Hearts Academies directly. To stop receiving all email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm: Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.